Salifish Point Utllity Corporation NO———

4440 PG A BOULEVARD
PALM BEACH GARDENS. FL 33410
TELEPHONE (305) 622 7550

April 19, 1991

L
FUE coY

Mr. Steve Tribble, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
101 E. Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

R”Pﬂiucim of Sailfish Point Utility
orporation for rate increase in Martin County

Dear Mr. Tribble:

Pursuant to Order No. 24202 and Rule 25-30.360(6), Sailfish Point
Utility Corporation files this report indicating the monthly aul total
revenues collected under interim rates that are subject to refund.

Revenues Subject to Refund
Billing
Period Mo athly Cumulative
March, 1991 $ '7,571.31 $ 17,571.31

Very truly yours,

7-4/%” v
J. A. 0'Gorman
Controller

cc: Ben E. Girtman, Esquire
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